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9 San Francisco Estuary Project Web Site (http://www.abag.ca.gov/bayarea/sfep/sfep.html)
10 San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commissiom Web Site (http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/index.php)
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11 San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Committiee Web Site (http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/)
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LONG- SHORT
GRADE SUMMARY TERM TERM

||

Habitat

D+ Bay habitat loss is slowly being
reversed, but pace of restoration

unchanged since 2003 - at current rate, ' A

Score =31 | more than 150 years to reach tidal marsh
restoration goal.

Freshwater Inflow
Reduced infl still d de the Bay
c+ ystem — inflow improved in 2004, V 4
Score = 58 | but overall conditions since 2000 are
worse than two previous decades.

i =

Water Quality

B Open waters are cleaner than in 2003,
- but not all standards are met in parts of

the Bay.Toxic sediments, stormwater A A

runoff are major problems. South and

San Pablo Bays are most polluted.

Food Web

F Flankton levels in Suisun Bay are still
critically low, reducing food resources v

for fish and birds. Phytoplankton ‘ ’

Score = 10 | |evels in all other parts of the Bay are

improving.

Shellfish
B Crab and shrimp numbers rise in Central

and South Bays, but not in the upper v A

Score =73 Bay. Estuarine species lose ground to
marine shellfish.

.

Score =65

,-'A
9

Fish
c - Recent upward trend reverses, fish
populations return to critically low v ‘ >

Score = 45 levels. Estuarine species of the upper

Bay are hardest hit.

Fishable-Swi ble-Drinkabl

c More fish were caught but most are still
- unsafe to eat. Beach closures continue v ‘ >

Score =38 |t° rise, drinking water violations hold

steady.

o BL.

Stewardship
[ ]

c Little progress towards conserving
- more water redul:mg pesticide use, and v
m i fl , but some ‘ }

Score =46 | efforts to issue pollution T T
forward.

Grades are for the 2002-2005 period

A = Excellent D =Poor A = improving
B = Good F = Critical ¥ =declining
C = Fair «p= stable
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LT, 7= X OMBIZED D TETH D,
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I. AY=F 2V FMNFzHE—VZOHE
1. FzHE—HEBOER'
1—1 &R

BLE 1.8 HERINE, KRHBEAOKK (LZ2AI2k-
T, 5000 7 4 — NMIKATE) ThHo=25 1.5 TR
DIRE, IRBEACIZRE > TIEIT RO 1=,
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ToNFINE DX D K OISR RZA LT,
F 72, WKOFTNIC X DREEDORRESCEMIZ L - T,
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R ST,
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v 7 )NOF AT DR G IAV E Z AT 35miles 5,
SERHEREIF 22 7 4 — P CEL VEIT T AR EICL D HE
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DRGIZ L DR EOEABITOI, e ITEHD
EOEND Lot

EERKIZ, E9bAZLRKE, A vialkd
EREE L. SN S EEE T LI DEDOM SR E
PR oS RBEE b AL THT 1,300 £ AT B
LTV,

L TAREIIIE T ADEREIZEDS L, 200 FEOMA
BRSO A ENE L, SEIE 300 fE, MiFLEI)E
L ROFENERLIZEEZEZOLNH,1,300 2 A0H A
AR 2 IZHE 2 3R BREE B L LER® | 1,500 FFI21%
ANE#I 24,000 (1272 o7 E 2 BND,

1—2 SERLE

1,524 FEICA BV T ADY a R = RGP — ) 35
FEREE > TW5b, 1607 21T, A= =T D
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Nz, 0%, BABGEOBARLA U —F > F~OE
Be7p AT 1650 F- I3 RO A 11E 13,000 AT
Teote, LT, 18 e d T AIZIZ A B id A s N
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MSX & Dermo & L CHILILAIREMNIEAEL .,
SWIERREIZ e 5 T2,
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T, HEHONDHZ LT,

BHZRMA & REO T D OEHEE 2 BfREOEREDO S &

1989 4ELIKE, DDT OfEFAZEIEIC L > T N7 P USRI ITOABENETE L TE =,
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bk 34 ~A L, Kb~y
ZMNOF AL TIRL 35 ~A
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WD, Fio, BIXEM VE N OEWPITE DD EERRRMEE L o T,

3. FxHFE—YZDEHH
3—1 RiEEHh

FoHE—IEBZI 130 H2T7 AV IOROD I L, RKOHEEFED, o, FEEIXE
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74— b OHEND D ANTED 70 5 — 1 — (2800km*) [ T EHE ST 2 L e < T B,
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3—2 HELKE
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THHKD I HOK) 50%% HHTHY, FHT 1,900 FHaY /45 (9 1200m’/s) O
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7 &) PR O /K I AE I 1250 6875 7 ¢ — b b L < 134480 05~ A /L (8 11,500km”)
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F - BJE, 2700 FLL OB EEN TN D FEOEITERIC L > TRR>TWD), £
7 F e T 29 OG- HAVEE L. KPEREONE Y BOREKCOFE /7 AEE
2725 T D, BFEE TP OKETHNEFRTHEAT 5,

F Y I FIRICEE T 15 HALLED A% OEEDT ¢ v L 7 DGR AR L
TG, WILEES K K (19227 5 1) OKEWELREL TS,

AR D 5 DD FEIRHENIC 2 DOWE (NSAFET N T R —X)Rb 5,

F s T, ER T TRANATE L ARRORSE B L Ltk Ch s,

FL7=BbofTE—HE, JEEE ZBAL FA L, K, BRRE—DOT TR L OVE
ICHBERIEL TS, BERET A0, WRRPEE TR LNT S 2 LIcHL
TRHEG DAL AR HOLENRH D,

4. FrHE—HETOTSLIEITHEORE T
4—1 BoORLEICET HEE

ROBEHIZOWTENETNDOEREARE L, L L T\Dd, 22 TIEZEOHIR
(ZOWTIERD,
OF
Of
OW#H - B¥E (shellfish)
OB OREA (MFEFER)
OFF 7 o LIEAEEY
OKE (bFWEiHY, 7 vun 7 )b a, WIFERFE, RKEH., KOWEEME)

(1) &
ON7 hUuUv
NI N T T EEEE L UG, 20U ik, DDT OiEYLC Xk - T 1977 £l
T2HOEBEPHER SN D 72T 7 213 EITII L7273, 2004 42121X MD, PA, VA K&
O'DC O T 819 HOE BRI N HI1E L IZHIE L,
RAEBEL EREPHEBERICES 2L S IR END 2 L) L LTWD,

3 F V=T _A Fy O A kXY : http://www.chesapeakebay.net/
Y F oY s Ry OB OIS (Bay trends & indicators) 4% FEAT Y1 - (Status
&Trend) : http://www.chesapeakebay.net/status.cfm?sid=all
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OXKE (ERARKRETHDHD)

KIGIE DT B2 BT 5 IFEAERLTHELE,
TOMMOBAREFIZ LY . ABEITHB L £ Lz,

PRAEO BT 12000 £4£12 1970 SRR OAEBERCH BEEMRF 752 L) ThHD,
FiX, <€ (mallard) . A 3 > 5 E(gadwall), 7 AU & KV (american wigeon)
2 HE (green winged teal), /> E' 1 & (northern shoveler), A X4 E (scaup) .
7 BU X7 1 (ring necked duck) ., & A/~ (bufflehead) . 7 /14 % 7 HE (ruddy
duck), 7 m ¥ (F/iLF 7 oDl ; scoters), V7 A Y (merganser) % %}
HLLTW5, BFHFHENAEA Sz 1986-1990 LK Z N H OFET R TLE b HiE
D& 202000, HESNTND,

LINLT AV ARHTH

OKE (BFEEHZLELTHHD)

RO BAEIT 12000 £R12 1970 SEAROAERBERHE BB AHER T2 L) THD,
X727 > 27 %7 (black duck), A+ # #E (northern pintail), 7 A U AR/~
v (redhead) ., 447K/~ (canvasback) . 54 7 #E (common goldeneye) .
24U 7€ (long tailed duck) ., =2 &> (brant), #7442 (Y Canada goose).
27 F =2 v (tundra swan) , /7 5 (snow goose) . X7/ 7 F = 7 (mute swan) ,
JFH (B E LT, Canada goose), ¥ & (B L LT, mallard) Zxf5:& L
THREL TS,

T I Xy RAVRHE, aF VAR, aTv AT Fa vEED LIRSS
LR THD, £lo, ~NI Ty, agdnrFav, AFXTJHFENDLED), ~
HE (FE) IOV T, BWIL TWSBURIERE SN 2RI TH D, £DIENIE
WML THEY, BREGRRILTH D LT D,

Goal Achieved Trend Since
(based onrecent | Plan Adopted
S-year average) | (1986-1990) Goal Achieved | Trend Since
Black Duck N v (based on Plan Adopted
Northern Pintail N A recent 5-year | (1986-1890)
average)
Redhead M A Mallard (migratory) Y A
C back
anashac N A Gadwall Y A
Common Goldeneye N v Amerl Wi v A
Long-tailed Duck N v merican Tigeon
Brant N v Green-winged Teal Y A
Canada Goose (m) N A Northern Shoveler Y A
Tundra Swan N v Scaup Y A
Problem Species with Increasing Trends Ring-necked Duck Y 4
Bufflehead Y
Snow Goose Y A A Increasing - Good A
Mute Swan A A W Decreasing - Bad Ruddy Duck Y A
Canada Goose (r) MNIA A A Increasing — Bad Scoters Y A A Increasing - Good
™ Migratory W Decreasing - Bad
Mallard (r) MNIA A r Resident Mergansers Y A g
= = ~ SNTN
2 1986—1990 i ERF 2> 5 D H AR EERCIR DL

OKE (&KTD7EH)

EROKED S B BIKEAT O HEICHOWTERY BT,

(F=hE—s oy bHA b @il £9)
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Other Diving Ducks* Total Diving Ducks
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§ 30 { Common Goldeneye, Buffiehead, E 350 i

Em' Ruddy Duck) il _?: 300 | Vi

£ ™ A 4 'l_: . I.|. !

- (| 2004 N/

Bway) | Ew -

& w1 Nl 8| 9o

B | goal =

£ 54 50

=, =,

~r m @ ®m *r B ®W @ m -
= 8 8 2 2 5 2 2 = = 8 82 2B z & & 2 =
2 &2 &2 5 8 8 8 8 8 2 2 &2 8 8 8 8 8 8
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Black Duck Mallard
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Ov¥ vy KN (=vv¥F=y (= rBof) KEAY

JESAIIZ, 1800 FERDH&ID Y 225 1900 FFRDOHIZEE T, BORIICK T 55k b
AEPERIZRGFTCT AV v v Rl i bRRFNRMEO®H 5 & LT MD X° VA
TSN TND, Lol WRIAEICEINSCERGOME~ A Vb7 vy 7§ 5k
H7p CIRIGBREE OB E R Y | 1900 FEARATH D B IR T L7z,
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BRI, vy RIRO AR A7 A FINZEB T 5B OR R £ OERRIESS
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X, a2 /940 THXRIBNTY Yy v ROFHIEIT > 72 /E R, 1980 FF R0 E
M5 2003 035 2005 FETHNT TONER 101,140/4412 £ TEITE L=, 2005 HICHED L
TWBHN, MEDEELEZ SND,

2
Susquehanna River Restoration
Program Goal
—
@ 475
s
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3 o 180000
g 125 | .E vs0000 Three Year Avera
E'l 8512["][”]
z 1 ;%gnnnn
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il g E0000
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t @ 0+
3 0s 2 5 8 8 8 2 8 &8
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& 025

N E—— 1]

g g g 8 g g
< ~ N vy Yh I RN
X5 vy FoLRRN (& : /i)

ORNFAT N + "R (V7 AXF)

TR AXFE, DPOTREFEHRFOIREST 4 v VU TIZBWTERR TR EE
RO —DOThoTo, UL, mRIZRIEMEIC L EINEIRONT o AR EIL, IR
B|ITEAD Lo, 2RI Z . MR DOEF ST & 72> TV S KHEY) (submerged aquatic
vegetation) DILL7p B DAY N> T\ 5,

HARIZ, PEIREIR (SSBs) 2% 1960 4E~1972 HEIZFFR L7 L~ UL ECEIET S Z &
& U7, EHEFHENIAEI L, RPEFEMIVEERZEZ B ST, 1995 4 1 A ICEREE %

BE LT,

-
[

Baywide Female Spawning Stock Biomass
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[T I — ]

Fishing moratoria:
MD & DE: 1985-1990
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VVARFE, WHITE(S >N E ) THY, IR AEART 2R EINDTZDIZF
=7 EIZR->TL b,

1979 4RI REFEMIEEIR EZ B S (ASMFC) 138 &L~ A XA N T DAL,
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BIET 2 ECIRELZHHT 52 L e | 1995 FFITIXfEIE A ASMFC NVE S LT,

(3) F%E - B (D2 UH=ZRUHF)
Ozl H=
F 2V E—IBEOU L) H={AXEERO 130U EE 595, @RI, Fl16E
T/%MSEF/)wm%&m%okoL#LU&)ﬁ:ﬁiﬂ%ﬁﬁ’i@ﬁf—
DEZITRTL, WIERBEEHOKEOWE, ARMOBEIES e ENEIROEE
W E Lo T,
BHOBEL, BEROGREORA, T OAERERZME K& O I 2 B AR <
ELEFEREL N ZLEThHD,
(e EN mmﬁ’iﬁk@%%@ﬁﬁmﬁénéiémﬁoko%I%E—aﬁw
71 = D RARIZ N B SR EPULIER 72 8ENISEE 12 A>TV 5D,

Age O (<60mm) Indices

2

1.5

1 -
x
8 05 Average
£ '
2 o0
= 05 4
=
" VIMS Trawl,
15 VIMS Trawl & VIMS Trawl, Calvert Cliffs,
7 calvert Cliffs Calvert Cliffs & MD Trawl &
MD Trawl

Winter Dredge
2+ T T T T T T T T T T T T
o - -t [ E= I"D o ['r] o - =
8§ 55588883 88G¢3:

-

X7 HefoGEE (G i)

F =V E—IETIE, 2000 FOEGE T, 2000 FETICU X U H=JfEDRERIE
ERENLT 2 Z &) ZREL, 2001 FFI2IE, BOEFRFIXELETOU X U H=&HH
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T DO 15% DIEFEST 5 Z LIZARE LT,
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1 AICHBEOEEEDNHRE L-BES 5 VI B L el U7z, EIREIRRREED
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Spawning Stock Abundance
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I UIHED A 272 B £ TICAEZERD I3 6 MSX X dermo 12 L Y —HE L < 1
Db b,
B4 9 @ Spat [T —ik LA FOELH N DENRE LI D TH D, Spat 7 — X%, H
INELFEIIL, BRENRIET L AMEERH D Z 2R T, L, T—XI3U
HERTRE R YA X DAAFEZ KW 5 6 O TIEAR W,

Maryland Spat Set
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Restoration Goal (185,000 acres by 2010)
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Chesapeake Bay Program
Benthic Community Condition - 2004

Severely degraded
Degraded
Marginal

Meeis goal

Figure 3-1.  Results of probability-based benthic sampling of the Maryland Chesapeake
Bay and its tidal tributaries in 2004. Each sample was evaluated in context
of the Chesapeake Bay benthic community restoration goals.
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Trends in TBT Water Column Concentrations
at Four Stations in Sarah Creek, Virginia
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Federal Agencies Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space (i BB ))

OrganizationName WebsiteAddress OrgType
1{The Presidio Trust http://www.presidiotrust.gov/ Federal
2| Travis Air Force Base Federal
3]U.S. Army Corps of Engineers http://www.usace.army.mil/ Federal
4]U.S. Bureau of Land Management http://www.ca.blm.gov/ Federal
5]U.S. Bureau of Reclamation http://www.usbr.gov/ Federal
6]U.S. Coast Guard http://www.uscg.mil/ Federal
7]U.S. Department of Agriculture http://www.usda.gov/ Federal
8]U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs http://www.va.gov/ Federal
9]U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Federal

10]U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service http://www.fws.gov/ Federal

11{U.S. Forest Service Federal

12]U.S. Geological Survey Federal
U.S. National Oceanic and Atmospheric

13| Administration http://www.noaa.gov/ Federal

14]U.S. National Park Service http://www.nps.gov/ Federal
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State Agencies Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space (M ™ BE£#FEES)

OrganizationName WebsiteAddress OrgType
1| Commission http://www.bcdc.ca.gov/ State
2|California Board of Reclamation State
3|California Coastal Commission http://www.coastal.ca.gov/ State
4|California Department of Conservation http://www.consrv.ca.gov/ State
5|California Department of Fish and Game http://www.dfg.ca.gov/ State
6| California Department of Food and Agriculture |http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/ State

California Department of Forestry and Fire
7|Protection http://www fire.ca.gov/ State
8| California Department of General Services State
9| California Department of Mental Health http://www.dmh.cahwnet.gov/ State

10]California Department of Transportation State
11| California Department of Veterans Affairs http://www.cdva.ca.gov/ State
12| California Department of Water Resources http://www.dwr—water.ca.gov/ State
13| California State Coastal Conservancy http://www.scc.ca.gov/ State
14| California State Lands Commission http://www.slc.ca.gov/ State
15| California State Parks http://www.parks.ca.gov/ State
16|Board State
17| California Wildlife Conservation Board http://www.dfg.ca.gov/wcb/ State
18|Delta Protection Commission State
Regional Water Quality Control Board, San
19|Francisco Bay Region http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwgcb2/ State
San Francisco Bay Area Wetlands Restoration
20|Program http://www.sfwetlands.ca.gov/ State
21|San Francisco Estuary Project | State
Local Counties Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space (M1 5 HVR1K : F)

OrganizationName WebsiteAddress OrgType
1|County of Alameda http://www.co.alameda.ca.us/ County
2|County of Contra Costa http://www.co.contra—costa.ca.us/ |County
3|County of Marin http://www.co.marin.ca.us/ County
4|County of Napa http://www.co.napa.ca.us/ County
5/City and County of San Francisco _|http://www.ci.sf.ca.us/ County
6| County of San Mateo http://www.co.sanmateo.ca.us/. County
7]County of Santa Clara http://www.sccgov.org/ County
8|County of Solano http://www.solanocounty.com/ County
9|County of Sonoma http://www.sonoma—county.org/ County
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Local Cities Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space (HiJ5 BiA{A& : HilT)

OrganizationName WebsiteAddress OrgType
1|City of Alameda http://www.ci.alameda.ca.us/ City
2|City of Albany http://www.albanyca.org/ City
3|City of American Canyon http://www.ci.american—canyon.ca.us/ |City
4|City of Antioch http://www.ci.antioch.ca.us/ City
5|City of Belmont http://www.belmont.gov/ City
6|City of Belvedere http://www.cityofbelvedere.org/ City
7|City of Benicia http://www.ci.benicia.ca.us/ City
8|City of Berkeley http://www.ci.berkeley.ca.us/ City
9|City of Brentwood http://www.ci.brentwood.ca.us/ City

10]|City of Brisbane http://www.ci.brisbane.ca.us/ City
11]|City of Burlingame http://www.burlingame.org/ City
12|City of Calistoga http://www.ci.calistoga.ca.us/ City
13| City of Campbell http://www.cityofcampbell.com/ City
14|City of Clayton http://www.ci.clayton.ca.us/ City
15]|City of Cloverdale http://www.cloverdale.net/ City
16| City of Concord http://www.ci.concord.ca.us/ City
17|City of Cotati http://www.ci.cotati.ca.us/ City
18] City of Cupertino http://www.cupertino.org/ City
19|City of Daly City http://www.dalycity.org/ City
20|City of Davis http://www.city.davis.ca.us/ City
21| City of Dixon http://www.ci.dixon.ca.us/ City
22|City of Dublin http://www.ci.dublin.ca.us/ City
23|City of East Palo Alto http://www.ci.east—palo—alto.ca.us/ City
24|City of El Cerrito http://www.el-cerrito.com/ City
25|City of Emeryville http://www.ci.emeryville.ca.us/ City
26|City of Fairfield http://www.ci fairfield.ca.us/ City
27|City of Foster City http://www fostercity.org/ City
28|City of Fremont http://www.ci.fremont.ca.us/ City
29|City of Gilroy http://www.ci.gilroy.ca.us/ City
30|City of Half Moon Bay http://www.half-moon-bay.ca.us/ City
31|City of Hayward http://www.ci.hayward.ca.us/ City
32|City of Healdsburg http://www.ci.healdsburg.ca.us/ City
33| City of Hercules http://www.ci.hercules.ca.us/ City
34|City of Hillsborough http://www.hillsborough.net/ City
35|City of Lafayette http://www.ci.lafayette.ca.us/ City
36| City of Larkspur http://www.ci.larkspur.ca.us/ City
37|City of Livermore http://www.ci.livermore.ca.us/ City
38|City of Los Altos http://www.ci.los—altos.ca.us/ City
39|City of Martinez http://www.cityofmartinez.org/ City
40|City of Menlo Park http://www.ci.menlo—park.ca.us/ City
41|City of Mill Valley http://www.cityofmillvalley.org/ City
42|City of Millbrae http://www.ci.millbrae.ca.us/ City
43|City of Milpitas http://www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov/ City
44|City of Monte Sereno http://www.montesereno.org/ City
45|City of Morgan Hill http://www.ci.morgan—hill.ca.gov/ City
46| City of Mountain View http://www.ci.mtnview.ca.us/ City
47|City of Napa http://www.cityofnapa.org/ City
48|City of Newark http://www.ci.newark.ca.us/ City
49|City of Novato http://www.ci.novato.ca.us/ City
50| City of Oakland http://www.oaklandnet.com/ City
51| City of Oakley http://www.ci.oakley.ca.us/ City
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Local Cities Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space (M5 HiRK : THHT->-3 %)

OrganizationName WebsiteAddress OrgType
52|City of Orinda http://www.ci.orinda.ca.us/ City
53| City of Pacifica http://www.ci.pacifica.ca.us/ City
54|City of Palo Alto http://www.city.palo—alto.ca.us/ City
55|City of Petaluma http://www.ci.petaluma.ca.us/ City
56| City of Piedmont http://www.ci.piedmont.ca.us/ City
57|City of Pinole http://www.ci.pinole.ca.us/ City
58|City of Pittsburg http://www.ci.pittsburg.ca.us/ City
59|City of Pleasant Hill http://www.ci.pleasant—hill.ca.us/ City
60|City of Pleasanton http://www.ci.pleasanton.ca.us/ City
61|City of Redwood City http://www.ci.redwood—city.ca.us/ City
62| City of Richmond http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/ City
63| City of Rio Vista http://www.ci.rio-vista.ca.us/ City
64|City of Rohnert Park http://www.ci.rohnert—park.ca.us/ City
65|City of Saint Helena http://www.ci.st—helena.ca.us/ City
66|City of San Bruno http://www.ci.sanbruno.ca.us/ City
67|City of San Carlos http://www.ci.san—carlos.ca.us/ City
68|City of San Jose http://www.ci.sj.ca.us/ City
69|City of San Leandro http://www.ci.san—leandro.ca.us/ City
70|City of San Luis Obispo http://www.ci.san—luis—obispo.ca.us/ City
71]|City of San Mateo http://www.cityofsanmateo.org/ City
72|City of San Pablo http://www.ci.san—pablo.ca.us/ City
73|City of San Rafael http://www.cityofsanrafael.org/ City
74|City of San Ramon http://www.sanramon.ca.gov/ City
75|City of Santa Clara http://www.ci.santa—clara.ca.us/ City
76| City of Santa Cruz City
77|City of Santa Rosa http://www.ci.santa—rosa.ca.us/ City
78|City of Saratoga http://www.saratoga.ca.us/ City
79|City of Sausalito http://www.ci.sausalito.ca.us/ City
80|City of Sebastopol http://www.ci.sebastopol.ca.us/ City
81|City of Sonoma http://www.sonomacity.org/ City
82| City of South San Francisco http://www.ssf.net/ City
83| City of Suisun City http://www.suisun.com/ City
84|City of Sunnyvale http://www.ci.sunnyvale.ca.us/ City
85|City of Union City http://www.ci.union—city.ca.us/ City
86| City of Vacaville http://www.cityofvacaville.com/ City
87|City of Vallejo http://www.ci.vallejo.ca.us/ City
88|City of Walnut Creek http://www.ci.walnut—creek.ca.us/ City
89| Town of Atherton http://www.ci.atherton.ca.us/ City
90| Town of Colma http://www.colma.ca.gov/ City
91| Town of Corte Madera http://www.ci.corte—madera.ca.us/ City
92| Town of Danville http://www.ci.danville.ca.us/ City
93| Town of Fairfax http://www.town—of—fairfax.org/ City
94| Town of Los Altos Hills http://www.losaltoshills.ca.gov/ City
95| Town of Los Gatos http://www.town.los—gatos.ca.us/ City
96| Town of Moraga http://www.ci.moraga.ca.us/ City
97| Town of Portola Valley http://www.portolavalley.net/ City
98| Town of Ross http://www.townofross.org/ City
99| Town of San Anselmo http://www.townofsananselmo.org/ City

100] Town of Tiburon http://www.tiburon.org/ City
101|Town of Windsor http://www.ci.windsor.ca.us/ City
102| Town of Woodside http://www.woodsidetown.org/ City
103| Town of Yountville http://www.yville.com/ City
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Spacial

District Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space

OrganizationName

WebsiteAddress

OrgType

—_

Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District

http://www.mosquitoes.org/

Special District]

N

Alameda County Resource Conservation District

http://www.baysavers.org/

Special District]

w

Ambrose Recreation and Park District

http://www.ambroserec.org/

Special District]

Contra Costa County Resource Conservation
District

http://www.ccrcd.org/

Special District]

Contra Costa Mosquito and Vector Control

http://www.ccmvcd.dst.ca.us/

Special District]

Dixon Resource Conservation District

Special District

East Bay Regional Park District

http://www.ebparks.org/

Special District]

0N |o o[

Gold Ridge Resource Conservation District

http://www.sonomamarinrcds.org/district—gr/

Special District]

©

Greater Vallejo Recreation District

http://www.gvrd.org/

Special District]

10

District

http://home.pacbell.net/gcrcd/

Special District]

11

Hayward Area Recreation and Park District

http://hard.dst.ca.us/

Special District]

12

Livermore Area Recreation and Park District

http://www.larpd.dst.ca.us/

Special District]

13

Loma Prieta Resource Conservation District

Special District

14

Marin County Open Space District

http://www.marinopenspace.org/

Special District]

15

Marin County Resource Conservation District

mc/.

Special District]

16

Marinwood Community Services District

http://www.marinwood.org/

Special District]

17

Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District

http://openspace.org/

Special District]

18]|Monte Rio Recreation and Park District Special District
19[Napa County Resource Conservation District http://www.naparcd.org/ Special District|
20|Pleasant Hill Recreation and Park District http://www pleasanthillrec.com/ Special District
21|{Port of Sacramento http://www.portofsacramento.com/ Special District]
22|San Francisquito Creek Joint Powers Authority |http://www.city.palo—alto.ca.us/jpa/ Special District]
23|District http://www.sanmateorcd.org/ Special District]
24|Santa Clara County Open Space Authority http://openspaceauthority.org/ Special District]
25[Solano Resource Conservation District Special District
Sonoma County Agricultural Preservation and
26|Open Space District http://www.sonomaopenspace.org/. Special District]
27|Sotoyome Resource Conservation District ssr/ Special District]
Southern Sonoma County Resource http://www.sonomamarinrcds.org/district—
28|Conservation District ssc/ Special District]
29| Strawberry Recreation District http://strawberry.marin.org/ Special District]
30| Suisun Resource Conservation District Special District
31|Vacaville—Elmira Cemetery District Special District
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Non-Profit Land Conservation Organizations Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space

(bthfR4s)

OrganizationName WebsiteAddress OrgType
1]American Land Conservancy http://www.alchet.org/ Non—Profit
2|Archaeological Conservancy http://www.americanarchaeology.com/ |Non—Profit
3]Audubon Canyon Ranch http://www.egret.org/ Non—Profit
4|Bay Area Ridge Trail Council http://www.ridgetrail.org/ Non—Profit
5|Bodega Land Trust http://www.bodeganet.com/landtrust/ |Non—Profit
6|Bolinas Community Land Trust Non—Profit
7|Butters Land Trust http://www.butterslandtrust.org/ Non—Profit
8|California Academy of Sciences http://www.calacademy.org/ Non—Profit

California Biological Field Studies

http://www.mcs.csuhayward.edu/ bsow

9]|Association ers/cleary.html Non—Profit
10| California Oak Foundation http://www.californiaoaks.org/ Non—Profit
11]|California State Parks Foundation http://www.calparks.org/ Non—Profit
12| California Waterfowl Association http://www.calwaterfowl.org/ Non—Profit
13|Carquinez Strait Preservation Trust Non—Profit
14|Filoli Center http://www filoli.org/ Non—Profit
15|Golden Gate Audubon Society http://www.goldengateaudubon.org/ Non—Profit
16]Half Moon Bay Open Space Trust http://host.sanmateo.org/ Non—Profit
17|Homestead Valley Land Trust Non—Profit
18]Land Trust for Santa Clara County http://www.landtrustscc.org/ Non—Profit
19]Land Trust of Napa County http://www.napalandtrust.org/ Non—Profit
20|{LandPaths http://www.landpaths.org/ Non—Profit
21{Marin Agricultural Land Trust http://www.malt.org/ Non—Profit
22|Marin Audubon Society http://www.marinaudubon.org/ Non—Profit
23|Marin Open Space Trust Non—Profit
24|Mount Diablo Audubon Society http://www.diabloaudubon.com/ Non—Profit
25|Muir Heritage Land Trust http://www.muirheritagelandtrust.org/ |Non—Profit
26{Napa—Solano Audubon Society Non—Profit
27|National Audubon Society Non—Profit
28|Preservation http://www.nationaltrust.org/ Non—Profit
29| The Nature Conservancy http://www.tnc.org/ Non—Profit
30|Pacific Forest Trust http://www.pacificforest.org/ Non—Profit
31|Pacifica Land Trust http://www.pacificalandtrust.org/ Non—Profit
32|Peninsula Open Space Trust http://www.openspacetrust.org/ Non—Profit
33|Quail Ridge Wilderness Conservancy http://www.quailridge.org/ Non—Profit
34{San Geronimo Valley Land Trust Non—Profit
35|Sanctuary Forest Land Trust Non—Profit
36/Santa Clara Valley Audubon Society http://www.scvas.org/ Non—Profit
37[|Save Mount Diablo http://www.savemountdiablo.org/ Non—Profit
38| Sempervirens Fund http://www.sempervirens.org/ Non—Profit
39|Sequoia Audubon Society http://www.sequoia—audubon.org/ Non—Profit
40{Solano Land Trust http://www.solanolandtrust.org/ Non—Profit
41{Sonoma Land Trust http://www.sonomalandtrust.org/ Non—Profit
42|Southern Marin Land Trust Non—Profit
43| Tri—Valley Conservancy http://easement.addr.com/tvc/ Non—Profit
44|Trust for Hidden Villa http://www.hiddenvilla.org/ Non—Profit
45| Trust for Public Land http://www.tpl.org/ Non—Profit
46|Retreats http://www.uccr.org/ Non—Profit
47|Villa Montalvo http://www.villamontalvo.org/ Non—Profit
48|Wilderness Land Trust http://www.wildernesslandtrust.org/ Non—Profit

—161—




Education and Advocacy Organizations Working to Protect Bay Area Open Space
BOF—T 2 AR—= A% 5F 5 [ OIZIHES 5 ZEBR K& CBORTR S BIfR O HIE

OrganizationName

WebsiteAddress

OrgType

Acterra

http://acterra.org/

Education / Advocacy

Alameda Creek Alliance

http://www.alamedacreek.org/

Education / Advocacy

Arthur and Elena Court Nature Watch Conservancy

http://www.arthurcourt.com/nwe.htm

Education / Advocacy

Bay Area Barns and Trails

http://www.bayareabarnsandtrails.org/

QD[N | —

Bay Area Open Space Council

Education / Advocacy

http://www.openspacecouncil.org/

Education / Advocacy

Bay Area Stormwater Management Agencies
Association

Education / Advocacy

The Bay Institute

http://www.bay.org/

Education / Advocacy

Bicycle Trails Council of Marin

Education / Advocacy

© |0 ||

Bicycle Trails Council of the East Bay

http://www.btceastbay.org/

Education / Advocacy

10

Blue Ridge / Berryessa Natural Area Conservation
Partnership

Education / Advocacy

11

Bluewater Network

http://bluewaternetwork.org/

Education / Advocacy

12]California Association of Local Conservation Corps Education / Advocacy
13| California Conservation Corps Education / Advocacy
14| California Exotic Pest Plant Council Education / Advocacy
15]California Futures Network Education / Advocacy
16| California League of Conservation Voters http://www.ecovote.org/ Education / Advocacy

17

California Native Grass Association

http://www.cnga.org/

Education / Advocacy

18

California Native Plant Society

http://www.cnps.org/

Education / Advocacy

19]California Park and Recreation Society http://www.cprs.org/ Education / Advocacy
20| California Rail Foundation Education / Advocacy
21]California Recreational Trails Committee Education / Advocacy

22

California Riding and Hiking Trail Association

Education / Advocacy

23

California State Horsemen's Association

Education / Advocacy

24|California Trout http://www.caltrout.org/ Education / Advocacy
25| California Wilderness Coaltion http://www.calwild.org/ Education / Advocacy
26| Californians for Western Wilderness http://www.caluwild.org/ Education / Advocacy
27|Carquinez Regional Environmental Education Center Education / Advocacy
28] Center for Marine Conservation Education / Advocacy

29[Central Valley Habitat Joint Venture http://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvhjv/ Education / Advocacy
30|Chabot Canyon Preserve Education / Advocacy
31]|Citizens Committee to Complete the Refuge http://www.refuge.org/ Education / Advocacy
32| Citizens for the Preservation of El Granada Education / Advocacy
33|CLEAN South Bay Education / Advocacy

34

Clean Water Action

http://cleanwateraction.org/

Education / Advocacy

Coalition for the Outdoor Recreation Plan (Sonoma

35|County) http://www.sonomatrails.org/ Education / Advocacy
36]|Coastside Preservation and Recreation Education / Advocacy
37|Committee for Green Foothills http://www.greenfoothills.org/ Education / Advocacy

38

Communities for a Better Environment

Education / Advocacy

Community Youth Council for Leadership and

39|Education Education / Advocacy
40| The Conservation Fund http://www.conservationfund.org/ Education / Advocacy
41|Defense Of Place http://defenseofplace.rri.org/ Education / Advocacy
42|Delta Science Center at Big Break Education / Advocacy
43|Ducks Unlimited http://www.ducks.org/ Education / Advocacy
44|Earth Team Education / Advocacy
45|East Bay Area Trails Council Education / Advocacy
46|East Bay Bicycle Coalition Education / Advocacy
47|East Bay Conservation Corps Education / Advocacy
48|East Bay Urban Gardeners Education / Advocacy

49

East Bay Watershed Center at Merritt College

http://www.merritt.edu/"envst/watershed.

html

Education / Advocacy

50

EcoCity Builders

http://www.ecocitybuilders.org/

Education / Advocacy
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OrganizationName

WebsiteAddress

OrgType

51|Ecology Center http://ecologycenter.org/ Education / Advocacy
52|EcoNet Education / Advocacy
53|El Cerrito Greenway Committee Education / Advocacy

54|Environmental Careers Organization http://www.eco.org/ Education / Advocacy
55|Environmental Defense Education / Advocacy
56|Environmental Policy Center Education / Advocacy
57|Environmental Water Caucus Education / Advocacy
58|Federation of Fly Fishers San Mateo County Education / Advocacy

59

Food, Land, and People

Education / Advocacy

60

Friends of Alhambra Creek

Education / Advocacy

61

Friends of Baxter Creek

http://www.creativedifferences.com/baxte

rcreek/

Education / Advocacy

62

Friends of Coastal Open Space

Education / Advocacy

63

Friends of Corte Madera Creek Watershed

Education / Advocacy

64

Friends of Creeks in Urban Settings

Education / Advocacy

65|Friends of Fitzgerald Marine Life Refuge Education / Advocacy
66|Friends of Five Creeks http://www fivecreeks.org/ Education / Advocacy
67|Friends of Franklin Canyon Education / Advocacy
68|Friends of Glen Canyon Park Education / Advocacy
69|Friends of Islais Creek Education / Advocacy

70

Friends of Livermore

http://www.friendsoflivermore.org/

Education / Advocacy

71

Friends of Novato Creek

Education / Advocacy

72|Friends of Orinda Creeks Education / Advocacy
73|Friends of Pinole Creek Watershed Education / Advocacy
74|Friends of Recreation and Parks Education / Advocacy

75

Friends of San Leandro Creek

http://www.fslc.org/

Education / Advocacy

76

Friends of Sausal Creek

http://www.sausalcreek.org/

Education / Advocacy

77|Friends of Stevens Creek Trail http://www.stevenscreektrail.org/ Education / Advocacy
78|Friends of Strawberry Creek http://www.strawberrycreek.org/ Education / Advocacy
79|Friends of Temescal Creek http://www.aoinstitute.org/temescal/ Education / Advocacy

80

Friends of the Creeks

Education / Advocacy

81

Friends of the Napa River

Education / Advocacy

82

Friends of the San Francisco Estuary

http://www.abag.ca.gov/bayarea/sfep/abo
ut/friends.html

Education / Advocacy

83

Friends of the Urban Forest

Education / Advocacy

84

Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy

http://www.parksconservancy.org/

Education / Advocacy

85

Golden Gate National Recreation Area and Point
Reyes National Seashore Advisory Commission

Education / Advocacy

86

Golden West Women's Fly Fishers

Education / Advocacy

87|Great Valley Center http://greatvalley.org/ Education / Advocacy
88|Green City Education / Advocacy
89|Greenbelt Alliance http://www.greenbelt.org/ Education / Advocacy

90

Greenlnfo Network

http://www.greeninfo.org/

Education / Advocacy

91

Habitat Restoration Project, Point Reyes

Education / Advocacy

92|Hayward Hiking Club Education / Advocacy
93|Henry W. Coe State Park Trail Advisory Committee Education / Advocacy
94|Heritage Trails Fund / Amigos de Anza http://www.therapure.com/anza—trail/ Education / Advocacy
95]Initiatives Education / Advocacy
96|Kids for the Bay http://www kidsforthebay.org/ Education / Advocacy
97{Land Trust Alliance http://www.lta.org/ Education / Advocacy
98|Last Chance Committee Education / Advocacy
99|Latino Issues Forum Education / Advocacy

100

League of Women Voters of the Bay Area

http://www.lwvba-ca.org/

Education / Advocacy
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OrganizationName

WebsiteAddress

OrgType

101|EcoCity Builders http://www.ecocitybuilders.org/ Education / Advocacy
101]Lindsey Museum Education / Advocacy
102]Literacy for Environmental Justice Education / Advocacy
103]Los Altos Hills Open Space Committee Education / Advocacy

104|Marin Baylands Advocates Education / Advocacy
105[Marin Conservation League http://www.conservationleague.org/ Education / Advocacy
106|MCTV Education / Advocacy
107|Metropolitan Horsemen's Association Education / Advocacy
108|Midcoast Park Lands http://www.mpl.sanmateo.org/ Education / Advocacy

109

Mill Valley Streamkeepers

http://www.millvalleystreamkeepers.org/

110

Mission Creek Conservancy

Education / Advocacy

Education / Advocacy

111

Monte Sereno Open Space Commission

Education / Advocacy

112

Monterey Bay Sanctuary Foundation

Education / Advocacy

113

Napa Valley Horsemen's Association

Education / Advocacy

114

National Biological Service

Education / Advocacy

115

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation

Education / Advocacy

116

National Parks and Conservation Association

Education / Advocacy

117

National Wildlife Federation

Education / Advocacy

118

Native Habitats

http://www.nativehabitats.org/

Education / Advocacy

119

Natural Heritage Institute

http://www.n—h-i.org/

Education / Advocacy

120

Neighborhood Parks Council

Education / Advocacy

121

North Bay Riparian Station

http:///www.mywatershed.org/

Education / Advocacy

122

Qakland Museum of California

Education / Advocacy

123|Open Space Alliance of Santa Cruz http://www.santacruzosa.org/ Education / Advocacy
124[Open Space Commitee of Pacifica Education / Advocacy
125|Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's Associations Education / Advocacy

126

Pacific Coast Joint Venture

http://www.pcjv.org/

Education / Advocacy

127

Pacific Crest Trails Association

Education / Advocacy

128|Pacifica Environmental Family / Beach Coalition Education / Advocacy
129|Pacifica Open Space Committee Education / Advocacy
130]Partnership for Regional Livability Education / Advocacy

131

Pescadaro Conservation Alliance

Education / Advocacy

132

Pescadero Municipal Advisory Committee

Education / Advocacy

133|Petaluma Riverkeeper Education / Advocacy
134[Pine Ridge Association Education / Advocacy
135]|Planet Drum Foundation http://www.planetdrum.org/ Education / Advocacy
136{Planning and Conservation League http://www.pcl.org/ Education / Advocacy
137]|Port Costa Conservation Society http://www.portcosta.com/ Education / Advocacy

138

PRBO Conservation Science

http://www.prbo.org/

Education / Advocacy

139

Preserve Area Ridgelands Committee

Education / Advocacy

140]Rails to Trails Conservancy http://www.railtrails.org/ Education / Advocacy
141[Resource Renewal Institute Education / Advocacy
142|REthink HOME Education / Advocacy
143|Richmond Environmental Defense Fund Education / Advocacy

144

Riparian Habitat Joint Venture

/

Education / Advocacy

145

Salmon Protection and Watershed Network (SPAWN)

http://www.spawnusa.org/

Education / Advocacy

146

San Anselmo Open Space Committee

Education / Advocacy

147]|San Francisco Bay Bird Observatory http://www.sfbbo.org/ Education / Advocacy
148|San Francisco Bay Joint Venture http://www.sfbayiv.org/ Education / Advocacy
149]|San Francisco Bay Trail Project http://www.baytrail.org/ Education / Advocacy
150{San Francisco Estuary Institute http://www.sfei.org/ Education / Advocacy
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151

San Francisco League of Urban Gardeners

Education / Advocacy

152[San Francisquito Watershed Council http://www.acterra.org/watershed/ Education / Advocacy
153|San Francsico Tomorrow Education / Advocacy
154|San Gregorio Environmental Resource Center Education / Advocacy
155|San Juan Canyon Preservation Trust http://www.sanjuancanyon.org/ Education / Advocacy

156

San Mateo Coast Natural History Association

Education / Advocacy

San Pablo Watershed Neighbors Education and

157|Restoration Society (SPAWNERS) http://www.spawners.net/ Education / Advocacy
158|San Pedro Creek Watershed Coalition Education / Advocacy
159|San Ramon Horsemen’s Association Education / Advocacy
160|Santa Clara Basin Watershed Management Initiative [http://www.scbwmi.org/ Education / Advocacy
161]Santa Clara County Greenbelt Coalition Education / Advocacy
162]|Santa Clara Horsemen’'s Association Education / Advocacy
163|Save Open Space in Alameda Education / Advocacy
164|Save Our Shores Education / Advocacy
165|Save San Francisco Bay Association http://www.savesfbay.org/ Education / Advocacy
166]Save the Redwoods League http://www.savetheredwoods.org/ Education / Advocacy

167

Sierra Club

http://www.sierraclub.org/

Education / Advocacy

168

Silicon Valley Conservation Council

http://www.svconservationcouncil.org/

Education / Advocacy

169

Skyline Park Citizens Association

Education / Advocacy

http://www.ncfaa.com/skyline/skyline par

170]Skyline Wilderness Park Association k.htm Education / Advocacy
171]Sonoma County Trails Council Education / Advocacy
172]Sonoma Ecology Center http://www.sonomaecologycenter.org/ Education / Advocacy

173|Sonoma Mountain Preservation Group http://www.sonomamountain.org/ Education / Advocacy
174]South County Trails Committee Education / Advocacy
175]Stepping Softly Education / Advocacy
176{Suisun Marsh Natural History Association Education / Advocacy
177|Surface Transportation Policy Project Education / Advocacy
178]Sustainable City http://www.sustainable—city.org/ Education / Advocacy

179

Sustainable Conservation

http://www.suscon.org/.

Education / Advocacy

Three Circles Center for Multicultural Environmental

180|Education Education / Advocacy
181|Tides Foundation Education / Advocacy
182]Trail Council of Lafayette Education / Advocacy
183| Trails for Richmond Action Committee (TRAC) Education / Advocacy
184| Transportation and Land Use Coalition http://www.transcoalition.org/ Education / Advocacy
185] Transportation for a Livable City http://www.livablecity.org/ Education / Advocacy
186 Tri—City Ecology Center Education / Advocacy
187]|Tri—Valley Trails Council Education / Advocacy
188[Trout Unlimited http://www.tu.org/ Education / Advocacy
189{Urban Creeks Council http://www.urbancreeks.org/ Education / Advocacy

190

Urban Ecology

Education / Advocacy

191

Urban Habitat Program

Education / Advocacy

192]|Vacaville Historical Museum Education / Advocacy
193|Walnut Creek Open Space Foundation http://www.wcosf.org/ Education / Advocacy
194|Waterfront Coalition Education / Advocacy
195|WaterKeepers Northern California http://www.waterkeepers.org/ Education / Advocacy

196|The Watershed Project http://www.thewatershedproject.org/ Education / Advocacy
197|West Contra Costa Environmental Education Council Education / Advocacy
198]|Wild in the City Education / Advocacy
199|The Wilderness Society Education / Advocacy

200

Yerba Buena Nursery

Education / Advocacy
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WebsiteAddress

OrgType

1] Agricultural Trust of Contra Costa County Business / Agriculture
2|Alameda County Farm Bureau http://www.cfbf.com/counties/co—-01.htm Business / Agriculture
3|American Farmland Trust http://farmland.org/ Business / Agriculture
4|Bay Planning Coalition http://www.bayplanningcoalition.org/ Business / Agriculture
5|Brentwood Agricultural Land Trust Business / Agriculture
6| California Cattlemen’s Association http://www.calcattlemen.org/ Business / Agriculture
7|California Farm Bureau Federation http://www.cfbf.com/ Business / Agriculture
8|California Farmlink http://www.californiafarmlink.org/ Business / Agriculture
9|[California Rangeland Trust http://www.rangelandtrust.org/ Business / Agriculture
10| Community Alliance with Family Farmers http://www.caff.org/ Business / Agriculture
11]Contra Costa County Farm Bureau http://www.cccfb.org/ Business / Agriculture
12|Contra Costa Economic Partnership http://www.cceconptnr.org/ Business / Agriculture
13|Marin Community College District Business / Agriculture
14|Marin County Farm Bureau http://www.cfbf.com/counties/co=21.htm Business / Agriculture
15|Napa County Farm Bureau http://www.napafarmbureau.org/ Business / Agriculture
16]Napa Unified School District Business / Agriculture
17|San Mateo County Farm Bureau http://www.cfbf.com/counties/co—-41.htm Business / Agriculture
18]Santa Clara County Cattlemen's Association Business / Agriculture
19]Santa Clara County Farm Bureau http://www.cfbf.com/counties/co-43.htm Business / Agriculture
20]Silicon Valley Manufacturing Group Business / Agriculture
21|Solano County Farm Bureau http://www.cfbf.com/counties/co-48.htm Business / Agriculture
22]|Sonoma County Farm Bureau http://www.sonomacountyfarmbureau.com/ Business / Agriculture
23|Sonoma Farmlands Group Business / Agriculture
24| Tri-Valley Business Council http://www.trivalley.org/ Business / Agriculture
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OrganizationName

WebsiteAddress

OrgType

Alameda County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District, Zone 7 Water Agency

http://www.zone7water.com/

Water / Utilities

Alameda Countywide Clean Water Program

http://www.cleanwaterprogram.com/

Water / Utilities

Butano Canyon Mutual Water Company

Water / Utilities

California Water Service Company

http://www.calwater.com/

Water / Utilities

Central Coast Water Authority

http://www.ccwa.com/

Water / Utilities

Coastside County Water District

http://www.coastsidewater.org/

Water / Utilities

Contra Costa Water District

http://www.ccwater.com/

Water / Utilities

Dublin San Ramon Services District

http://www.dsrsd.com/

Water / Utilities

© Joo [N o o | |w N | =

East Bay Municipal Utility District

http://www.ebmud.com/

Water / Utilities

10

Marin County Flood Control and Water

http://www.co.marin.ca.us/depts/pw/m

Conservation District

ain/floodcontrol.cfm

Water / Utilities

11

Marin Municipal Water District

http://www.marinwater.org/

Water / Utilities

12

Mountain View Sanitary District

Water / Utilities

13|Napa Sanitation District Water / Utilities
14|North Coast County Water District http://www.nccwd.com/ Water / Utilities
15|North Marin Water District http://www.nmwd.com/ Water / Utilities
16|Novato Sanitary District http://www.novatosan.com/ Water / Utilities
17|Pacific Gas and Electric http://www.pge.com/ Water / Utilities
18|San Jose Water Company Water / Utilities
19|Santa Clara Valley Water District http://www.valleywater.org/ Water / Utilities
20|Solano Irrigation District Water / Utilities
21|Sonoma County Water Agency http://www.scwa.ca.gov/ Water / Utilities
22|Vallgjo Sanitation and Flood Control District http://www.vsfcd.com/ Water / Utilities
Academic Institutions
pNE2 IS
OrganizationName WebsiteAddress OrgType

1]|California State University, San Francisco Academic Institutions

2| California State University, Sonoma http://www.sonoma.edu/ Academic Institutions

3|Napa Valley College http://napavalley.edu/ Academic Institutions

4|Stanford University http://www.stanford.edu/ |Academic Institutions

University of California, Agriculture and Natural

5|Resources, Hopland Research and Extension Center Academic Institutions

6]University of California, Berkeley Academic Institutions

7]University of California, Cooperative Extension Academic Institutions

8|University of California, Davis http://www.ucdavis.edu/ Academic Institutions

9]University of California, Natural Reserve System http://nrs.ucop.edu/ Academic Institutions
10]University of California, Office of the President http://www.ucop.edu/ Academic Institutions
11|University of California, Santa Cruz Academic Institutions

—167—




I KEEBEIZAEITTOERYEH

W~DOT 78 ANZ L, BEOHLHE
Te KRB T, HRUBITHEWV TITBUS L S 1
BODRE I, BEOHBAEICEIDEATH
%o KBRBFAE Wi (31T BOBI O 85/ /%
Thh ., AREHETIY LF7=fRFFICEL
HEO A L ITBRE N LD BT o> TV DD,
Z DOATENFHE D FEHE 1 VL R & o
DOLBDONTNDTZH, [KIROIRFRE
FHICBWTTE, TR, REOHEEDOH Y T
FIZOWTEBIZT D DIFHREIUE LT, KB

1. RKIREBLEGESORIIBE

B AEATIC BN T, BB A 75 & LT, KEHBNMEMAL L THDH KR

O g OFEEZX LD, #HHHAET ey o7 b G ZkIE, H18.12) |
gD ZACEMT . B FAMESFRICIB W T, BTGB REIC D
T, ATERTEOREZIT> TE T,

JEE S B RS L 0 B BT LS HE A T2 RIRIE O FAEIZ DWW T b | I s 7 B
J& + R 2 i 2 [ oo B RS RE<CRAPE B8 o0 2 JiF 4 IR 3 i CHERR 9~ 5 T RPRIE
a2 NI—F ST —T ) IZBWT, BMEEED TN, FRk1 546 A
2 6 HOFHHAEARBEGITB T, ITRIGEFAREEST () ] 2 5% L TR
ERAICIRY T TE] &S,

W%Ti&jﬁﬂﬁﬂ@FW@ﬁW% TR (VA ) T ORI VS o M Sl B 6 2 i 15 |

At RNV O RFERMEICECE L 7o KBRS = U T OIEMALK 53T
TTW5, ikfﬁ&f@ﬂ%A%J TRWT, EEW - 1@AKCR B RKIRE 2N
5. KEFOR Y NU—T7 OAIRICIT - =825 [/KROE] OEE) NEdE T

=/ F&L/f&yﬁé%tfb\éo

29 LTZSEBRI AR B 0 M 2 B 2. 2008 4E 3 T HUER - U - RIRCRIE S
72 T SRR T +—F o) 252% L U, BIVERE 1T B RS D3RR D 7> 8k
MR L C, RIEDOHAEZK D - OITEEHE 25K E L, £ O RM 2 fEtE % X
B, KBE T ARERE L RE LT,

TR 16 43 ATl HEEREICR W CRIRBEATEFHBARE S, Zh ik
12, B2 R KIE O AT T RICE 2B A8 TThid Lo ickotz, i

—168—



A7 IR BN IOEFAKEICRBIT 5 20 TOHS D, @7 vEEKIC L 288HA & 1 &
VIARy b V@T 4 v TP R—Z —HIEOEETH D,

(T 7 0k )= HP XL 0)

2. FEHOME

Dz 7D#Hk <Y

MR EWE OO OFAZEINZ, FR1 641 1 A2 bar s 555 5 & KIRIF &
T, T OEFAKBEICB T, EFNERBLOHITAES, RT 0T 4 T XA N5
£% Tavrrzofhs5<0) 2%,

ElEIZa s 7 LORUYETH D Z b BIHRIZ T 7 2RO, TRIBFAICEL
K| LI Fy v F T L —XEDF 57 L OTROBELEED D720 D TRNBH
bihvd,

Fo. ZOFEENL, NFRTOREFEHO—EE L THES TG, EF/NARD/NT:
ERBIMLTWDER, BRTEbRETClary7nkK (KB 28bL s Z Eicizwn
LDEWImWnaks , BREASICKHT2E@Om LR R 5T s,

PR 1T AR Bkt L TIT > TV D08, A% OEBRICOWTIIME T TH 5,

@7 ~EHERIC L DHHELL A B T ARy F3K 0

T EYOBEMERUIIECEOBRMEITO 2L T, LA EOEDbY gD, TR
INERE Ao - ARFEOHBELZBER L TV 22BN E LEEECThH D, Bk LA
BV ARy ROV UARNLE LTT~EZHRE L, FAk 1 641 0 AICKBNIREE D
JRWRHAWECT ~ ERAER A R EL U, KRB SR A TH O R i O B o ' —F 12 TR A,
T BT AR LIRS — N ORE AT o 7o, EEIZ B 72 o TULL TR 5
KIFFZIE U, RF T 4 T XA 23— (NP OBRBEHABFHMEREPKK= I 2= —
va 7 — MM OFRASETRHER) SCHCIREE L1, BEE LN DITo T D,

@7 4 v Y R— 2 —iilE

KO 8 5 FAFIARIZZE < OFIRENHNLTWDER, FIAFDIZE AL ERHEDIC
MATDHHEPHEV 2, ~T—b I RN ERRMEICZR>TWe, 22T, #9505
EED, SO, BT E B 2 BMEERE L TARICIESEAREL, ~
F—m bE& EBICHRE) LORHHIERIZL LD &V HEFEREIT-o T\ D,

—169—



3. MREDEHKIZEITHRE

MREOBHELZED DTS-, EHE RS TWE I LT LR REIT oW T, g
TR . EOFARBERN 7 —o IR, BRRICBHEZ I DN -T2, f X =
— TSN, TiReo®mv Thd,

o iRE:OEMET, HELNEOTOENEINE I DRET, RUOKERIETH 5,
Bz X2 7 OFRIAERIL, TN KIE TORBE R e AW
EMMBIEBITE T,

® 3 OOWVMATIMNDESRIZHOWNTIX, BITEIFITEMD ML T D, L, 1T
XZnko%7ey=s MZOWTIE, b EFROA =yl a 2 MIAHTE S
D3, ML L7 SR I T T L, O CTHLEIZE > 72 HHTRAH L L CTHEME L TS
HEIDMMAEEZEZ DVERH Y . ZORITOW TIPS TR E HEFL T
Do

& TWRZIMEV-STH, MROPFIZHITBUCHDL EBENE L E- TV DHE D bH D, H
AR T E P L&D T T ATEIZM E DL TE LYY, &0V EFFTENZ /2 > T
LEWRLTHS,

® [FNIRIEENC T HITIX, bo LEBEZIAT, *y NV —2 % Eo TN ZENEE
Thd, TOEDITIE, THRORMOFAE L, BOTLHLORY v a VEHRE LT,
HENZHRE L, FEBRCND E AR TR LR, ZNFIUTHTFICH
o600, BOBHRD BDIZONWT, BAWOGRRMAMHR LA 5 & 2 & DBNETE
D, FIUTETEHBDIZIEND TH D,

o TRELDEHETUITLIIMEICZRSDIX, B L ARBED AT 2D LY FiZon
T, WEITBUICBWCE R HaBEHEN R TN E W) i Th D, FRTKRAT T
2 DAV T THEMLBELLTNWAHIED, EEHBPMLELEINTVWDIELHDH, TD
HTEINT U RAZL ST D), FIEATEE L THEHENTE TR0,

® ITEEMREDEEHBBZROMEIILLAA, MRED LODLENE D OfiFH G LET
HbH, MRICHLESEZIERBEMOHERH Y, LT HERWHRHDH DT TIERY, £OD
72l NEo Wb AR ! KRBT +—7 &) Z4E LT, B/EETIZ 2
MIBAfE L TV D23, 40 HIE, %9 140 A3 EE V BAEWOTEENI DWW TREdseHfie L
7o TOT7F—FZLBESTFTT, A=V ZURNPHENILSL ERNY, A—FH
BEDOEMEE BITOI TN D,

—170—



C O EIE, BHESAT &S K D HARM M OBhe 2 52 TR L £ L7z,

Fpk 1 7EE HTRSIMNC KL 20 FEEHEFECE T 2 WA EE
Rk 1 84 3 HFAT

AT WEPEBORFRME (MEIEANY T TV F e d=vy V)

T 105-0001 HTHIUEXE 7 9 1-15-16 VARG © L

TEL 03-3502-1828 FAX 03-3502-2033
http://www.sof.or.jp

RKEOMEWIRE, G5, EREET E9, ISBN4-88404-182-8





<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




